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Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 09:10:34 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Donation Request

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 9:10:05 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jennifer Warren

To: Noah Hillstrom

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Noah,

Thank you for this request. | have confirmed that EMS has received $1,725 in donations so far this
fiscalyear and | will prepare a supplemental appropriation for the Board of Supervisors to
review/consider.

Jennifer Warren

Finance Director

Madison County

414 N Main St. (P.O. Box 705)

Madison, VA 22727

Direct Line: (540) 948-5938

Fax: (540) 948-3843

Email: jwarren@mad isonco.virginia.gov

From: Noah Hillstrom <nhillstrom@madisonco.virginia.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 9:00 AM

To: Jennifer Warren <jwarren@madisonco.virginia.gov>
Subject: Donation Request

Jennifer,

I am requesting $1,725 to be used towards funding EMS week. This money will be used to
purchase food, t-shirts and awards for the EMS team.

Thanks, T/

Noah Hillstrom NR-P. FP-C

Chief, Madison Department of Emergency Medical Services
Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator

Madison County Dept. of EMS

540-948-4813 Main

1o0f 2



540-718-6643 Cell

540-948-4821 Fax

— —_—

This is a confidential transmission from Madison County EMS. The information contained in this e-mail message
is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above and shall not be disseminated, distributed, copied
or forwarded without the prior written consent of the sender. If you are not the recipient of this e~mail please
contact Noah Hillstrom at 540.948.4813 or at nhillstrom@madisonco.virginia.gov.
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